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Tammy Munson - 54 Kenwood Street 

From: "David A. Cimino" <david@stroudwaterconstruction.com>
 
To: "'Tammy Munson'" <TMM@portlandmaine.gov>
 
Date: 6/30/2010 4: 13 PM
 
Subject: 54 Kenwood Street
 

Tammy, for 54 Kenwood street we would like to install an Horizontal slider window and window well for means 
of emergency egress. The details are as follows: 

•	 Egress Clear Openings for Hancock Classic Horizontal slider window 

o Unit 5ize Width divided by 2 minus 3-3/4" equals clear opening width 
o Unit 5ize Height less 5" equals clear opening height 

o Example using H56042 Horizontal slider 
o Unit size = 59-1/2" x 41-1/2" 

o Width 59-1/2" divided by 2 minus 3-3/4" = 26" clear opening width 
o Height 41-1/2" minus 5" = 36-1/2" clear opening height 

o 26" x 36-1/2" = 949 square inches 
o 949" divided by 144 = 6.59 square feet 

o	 Meets egress requirement of 20" minimum clear opening width, 24" minimum clear opening 
height, and 5.7 square feet of total clear opening. 

•	 The window header will be 3- 2xlO - The header will not have any load bearing from the floor above 
because the floor framing runs in the opposite direction. 

•	 The window will sit on a saw cut concrete foundation 

•	 The window well will be a pre molded Blleo 5capeWEL model 4862-66. It meet IRC 2009.
 
http://www.bilco.com/foundations/store/shopdetaiI.asp?product=lWW%2D1
 

David A. Cimino 
5troudwater Construction Co. Inc. 
96 Ocean 5t Unit 1 
50uth Portland, Maine 04106 
M- 207-650-7802 
P- 207-767-9111 
F- 207-767-9110 
David@5troudwaterConstruction.com 
www.stroudwaterconstruction.com 
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The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are from Stroudwater Construction Co., 
Inc. and may contain information that is confidential and/or proprietary to Stroudwater Construction Co., Inc. The information is 
intended to be disclosed solely to the addressee(s). If you are not an intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or use of the contents of this email information is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify 
Stroudwater Construction Co., Inc. immediately at (207) 767-9111 and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. 
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kB)'Word(s) or Ilem If 

SCAPEWEL EGRESS WINDOW WELLS 
Roof Hatches	 5capeWEL Window Wells add light, ventilation, Bnd bUilding code· 

compllan\ emergency egress 10 basement areas, making them 95 warm,Automatic Fife Venls 
comfortable, .,.nd safe as any room in the home. 

floorNaulVSLdewalk Doors 

Safety Products 

8,ICD Ba6emen\ Doors 

Egress Window WellS 

stakWEL Window Wells
 

ScapeWEL Window Wells
 

Co~er Options
 

PermEnlry Enlrance 

Slandard window well!> block the now of incoming light and can lea...e basements dark and 
uninviting. With ScapeWEL Window wells become code-compliant safely escape routes 
and basement areas are opened up for addilionall',ving space. 

Not only will you Increase the value of your home, but yoU'll gel added selling features. 
frequent referrals, higher profils and more saleable square fOo\age. Besl of all, the 
ScapeWEl window well system IS a cosl-efflClent allernativeto olher window well 
melhods. 

The easy 10 Install component system simply snaps toge\her on-Site. Wilh ScapeWEl, 
you'll complele the lob efficiently and effectively With a modem design for any home. 

Did you see "Makes hJwer-leveilivi"K area.\· 
Sc.apeWElon
 
NBC's The Today
 as warm and comfortable aJ 

Show? any room ;n the home" 1'1,1 ,r, ' .. r:~ I' r 1'1 . I 1'1'''-'., I' " I r 

Advantages and Standard Features 

•	 Allows more nalural light tnto basement 

•	 Attractive earth tone color complemenls basement interior and blends With any architecture 

Satisfies Section R3H].2 of the IRC 2009 BUilding Code for basement egress. 

EaSily added to exisllng home plans 

•	 Mounling ~anges attach directly to the foundation or window buck 

•	 ProVides planbng space for Visual enhancemenl 

Terraced step deSign aids emergency escape 

Ideal for new construction and remodeling 

•	 Component System - Simply snaps logether on-Site 

•	 The perfect companion 10 escape Windows 

•	 Mainlenance free and UV stabilized for many years of trouble-free service 

Cover options available 10 reduce the accumulalion of snow, leaves and debns inSide the well 

Specifications 

Window well shall be model(s) as manufactured by The Silco Company. Window we',lshall satisfy 
basement egress codes, section Section R310,2 of CABO one and two family dwelling. Window well panels shall be 
blow molded from high density polyethyiene resin and filled with rigid Sl:!lIing, closed cell polyurethane foam For added 
strength and rigidity. PanelS shall be UV stabilized for low maintenance and taupe in color. We',ls to be ;;;;;""-;;;;,-;;;;:;;;;;:; 
(SpeCify ell her foundation wall mourn or Window buck mount). Mountln9 flangl:!s shall be mill Finish aluminum and include 
pre-punched keyhole filols for mounting dlrecllo foundation wall (keyholes to earth "tiide) or Window bucks (keyholes to 
Window Side) with screw anchonng systems Side panels and slep sechons shall be packaged separateiy and snap 
together on site for easy installation' Assembly. Installation and baCkfilling shall be In accordance with manufaclurers 
printed instructions. Manufacturer shall guarantee against defects In matenal or workmanshIp for a period of five (5) 
years, provided lhatlhe window wall has been Installed in accordance wilh these mstructions . 

• Polycarbonate cover and metal cover grates are available for all window well models. 

U.S ?a(e"(~ 4.876,833 5.107.64(J 5,657,587 

71112010http://www.bilco.com/foundations/store/shopdetai I.asp?product=1WW%2D 1 
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Egress Clear Openings for Hancock Classic Horizontal slider window 

Unit Size Width divided by 2 minus 3-3/4" equals clear opening width 
Unit Size Height less 5" equals clear opening height 

Example using HS6042 Horizontal slider 
Unit size = 59-1/2" x 41-1/2" 

Width 59-1/2" divided by 2 minus 3-3/4" = 26" clear opening width 
Height 41-1/2" minus 5" = 36-1/2" clear opening height 

26" x 36-1/2" = 949 square inches 
949" divided hy 144 = 6.59 square feet 

Meets egress requirement of 20" minimum clear opening width, 24" 
minimum clear opening height, and 5.7 square feet of total clear 
openmg. 



1~1 
SCAPEWEL ® Window Well Standard Sizes and Dimensions 

ScapeWEL is supplied for wall mount installation and can be modified in the field for buck mount installation. 

I pnO.JECTIOt. 
---- FROM ----II 

FOUNDATiON 

I 
1 1 

5­
ALUMINUM r---- PROF~~~ION~ ez7/.m&W?22d';'/d22@-'222,??222'2l
MOUNTING ( - LEFT SIl)E PANEL I FOUNDATION ~ ~ 0m-ffi'.7Z??'?!??A emm??H22222') 1----1=' P PI IFLANGE o/?Z???7J2( 6"(15 2~rn) ed?Z??ffffi!dZ?&mcHzmwU(m 17- (43 2cm 
(SHOVVl\lIN l
\MNDO'N BUCK 
MOUNTING 
POSITION) 

L
 
,,. (431cl'n)
lroINSID[ "~~ ~ +':r~i: ij­WID"TH s"Pl­

(20.3crn)PANtLS~ 

I t I =&2'=" J"m,I TYPICAL 2" Q/?2i2&W"'N"'?24ALUMINUM 
~FORALLMOUNTING 

STEPSfLANGE :ZZ;;:Z;~;t: l :::;:z:::::tii.ND 
(SHOWN IN f ( ! / MODELS L.. -.J ~,.~.'~1~O;2cm} w/fl,..)"uuiuWb
FOUNDATION---..r: >:~ t <@vz,i??"???W""' __ 
MOUNTING "---- IUGHT SIDE PANEL 

.-

L _:rml 

L ~ ,'- (~crI1JPOSITION) Sl.O-F JllEW 
2.TI]:REDMOOELS ---,PL,~ 

JilllUIEW"WJO-TIER J·llERf.D MODELS 
MODEL SHOWN 

Number Inside Projection from HeiClht" of Side Panels Extension Maxium Width of OpeninQ 
Model of Width Foundation Standard with Extension Model Wall Mount Buck Mount 

Tiers inches cm inches cm inches cm inches cm Number inches em inches cm 
4048-42 2 42 106.7 41 104.1 48 121.9 X X X 42 106.7 36 96.5 
4048-54 2 54 137.2 41 104.1 48 121.9 X X X 54 137.2 50 127 
4048-66 2 66 167.6 41 104.1 48 121.9 X X X 66 167.6 62 157.5 
4862-42 3 42 106.7 49 124.5 62 157.5 81 205.7 3019-42 42 106.7 38 965 
4862-54 3 54 137.2 49 124.5 62 157.5 81 205.7 3019-54 54 137.2 50 127 
~6 3 66 167.6 4Ej 124.5 62 157.5 81 205.7 3019-66 66 167.6 62 157.5 

Side panels must extend 4" (102cm) above 9rade level and 3-1/2" (B-:9cm) belDw the windOW sill. 
Note: The distance from the outside of the foundation wall to the inside face of the first step is 30" (76.2cm) as shown in the detaIl above 
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Selecting the Proper Size Egress Window Well 

STEP 1: 
Measure and calculate dimension A 

as shown in the detail on the right 

based on the site's grade conditions 

and roundatton height. 

STEP 2:
 
De\ermine the reqUired window well
 
SIde panel height by perforf:ling thIs
 

simple ca:culation:
 

Required Side Dimension A 

Panel Height = + 7-1/2" 

from the first colurrln in the table 

below, select the closest side panel 

height that will meet the site 

conditions 

STEP 3: 
Once the side panel height has been 

determined, read across and select I 
desired window width. With the 

window size selected, read 8t:;ross ; 

to ~elect the proper window well J' 
ano COver. 

Note: Both ScapeWEL and StakWE 
models satisfy building code 
requiremenls for emergency egress. L, 

! 

I 
.,..---J 

'Wells Clln t'3 lng'alled lower 
ti,an :he ~.,commende-d "J·~:2' 

to helP nee: Qf3de ccndi,IOf)$ 

Wr\Il!l'llll 'lie' lSide ~naIa :t'.llllt 
exland" lnel'tes .r.~. grade ""'I. 
Grade [T;usl be sloped i1."ay from 
...c1~. ()QW1l3POI.ll:3. muaI abo M 
direct4ld f1'l';I1~ lrom 1M well 

.-J 

~~.~:;~:;. lIe roOl flllinlo 
perrr.eter cram .LilI'Wlllc.ble 

St.kWEl'" 
or 

ScOP.W,.~· 

WJndow Well 
SVSltHrl 

t=:>~ lSullCing 
lin. 

..:~ 

Dim..n!ilion (~) 
Me~5Un:: f:"Ol\l 

lOP o~wlndow iiI! 

'"~~ 

IJ'Jindow 

44"Mtt,lliMllrt'l 
frcm Fioo! ll) wll".QO...., 
~illlo meet eg(e:,,;~ 

code ntqlJi~emer1s 

_ 

STANDARD SIZES AND MODEL NUMBERS
 

Slll~ 
ScapeWEL@Window Wells StakWEL®Window Wells 

Pillt! 'Mlldow MOiStlll ., O\mtlltio", Oplional MOdl\~ DImensions Optional 

O"mt 

Cover 

HelGhl VMlt E~t. " Insidt Pmjlld Co~cr 

Well 
tNm~r 

" 
Modules 

(Ilsi~ 

Wdlh 

prGi~e<. 

'''''' 
foundltion 
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4, 4860C CG' X X X X , 

81" 
3r 
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